

Short CV

Vasileios G. Tzemos is Assistant Professor (since 2020) of Public Law and Economic Institutions at the Department of Economics of the University of Thessaly. He holds a PhD in Public and European Law (Freiburg). He is Attorney at law in Athens' Bar Association, Mediator of OMED and ex Councilor of the Supreme Council for Civil Personnel Selection (ASEP). He also teaches in the Hellenic Open University, in the University of West Attica, in the University of Macedonia, in the Hellenic School of Public Administration

Education:

September 1998: Degree in Law, University of Athens– mark: 8.08/10

November 1999: Master's Degree in Public and Civil Law (LL.M. Freiburg) – general mark “summa cum laude” (Distinction)

February 2003: Ph Degree in Constitutional Law, Administrative Law and European Law (University of Freiburg)– general mark on the Dissertation, oral exams and oral support of the Dissertation “magna cum laude(Merit) 2004: Publication of the PhD's Dissertation by the international Publishing House “Peter Lang”,

2004-2005 Post-doc research in Public Law, Economic Institutions and European Public Law

Research interests:

1. Constitutional and Administrative Law (specialized on the General Theory of Civil and Social Rights on a National, European and International Level, comparative approach on European Constitutional Law, General Administrative Law, Organisational Administrative Law, Social Protection Law, Mass Media Law, Data Protection, Independent Authorities, Law of Public Order, Methodology of Constitutional and Administrative Law)

2. Economic Institutions. Law and Economics. Public Procurement Law.

3. European Law, European Institutions and European Policies

4. Public Administration and Administrative Science

5. Artificial Intelligence and GDPR

Publications:

He is the writer of eight books, editor of 17 books and writer of numerous (around 70) publications and papers in Greek, English, German and French on Public Law, Economic Institutions, Fundamental rights, Constitutional Law, EU Law and Administrative Law issues.

Post Graduate Program “Public Administration – Pubic Management”:

He teaches the course “Introduction to the Theory of Public Organisations - Principles of Public Sector Organization and Administration”

Work and academic experience:

He is Assistant Professor of Public Law and Economic Institutions in the University of Thessaly. Since 2000 he is Attorney at law in Athens' Bar Association specialised in Public Law, Economic Law and European Law.

He is also Mediator of OMED.

He is President of the Greek Public Law Association (www.dimosiodikaio.gr) and Director of the Journal „PUBLIC LAW” (www.publiclawjournal.com) and of the Journal „ECONOMIC LAW”.

He has taught (since 2003) Public Law, Constitutional Law, Administrative Law, EU Law, Introduction to Law in several Universities in Greece and abroad. He teaches in the Hellenic Open University, in the National School of Judges and in the National School of Public Administration.

From 2005 to 2016 he has served as Senior Investigator of the Greek Ombudsman

From 2016 to 2022 he has served as Councilor (Member) of the Supreme Council for Civil Personnel Selection (ASEP) and President or Member of several Committees